JOHN P. STOPEN ENGINEERING,LLP

PRINCIPALS: JAMES F. KAPLAN, P.E. + JAMES P. STEWART, Ph.D., P.E. - ROBERT J. COSSELMAN, P.E. - MATTHEW W. McKEE, P.E.
ASSOCIATES: ERIK A. NELSON, P.E. - JASON P. THORPE, P.E.

July 15, 2020

Republic Parking
340 West Washington Street
Syracuse, NY 13202

ATTN: Ms. Cindy Golembeski

RE: Syracuse Airport Parking Garage
Site Visit
220136.00

Also Present: John Pannucci, Fingerlakes Wat
Matt Harmann, Republic Parking

Dear Ms. Golembeski:

erproofing

At your request, this writer visited the site to examine the

expansion joint seals.

On July 15, 2020 we walked all the expansion
with no repairs required at this time.
Routine maintenance should be continued.
Sincerely,

JOHN P. STOPEN ENGINEERING, LLP
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GLENN MANNERBERG, P.E.
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joints. Minor wear was
observed. It was a consensus the joints are in serviceable condition
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